From: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>

Sent: 18 July 2019 15:05

To: Lorraine Cordell; Sean Shanmuganathan
Subject: Re: Your Son' Case

Dear Ms Cordell

Thank you for your email.

We are somewhat constrained by the regulations related to Legal Aid in that we can deal with the Claim for possession
only. This means we can take all necessary steps to deal with your son's defence only.

In relation to the correspondence, | have requested copies and will forward these on to you once received.

In terms of the Litigation Friend, the Official Solicitor will act only if there are no family members involved and here it is
likely to be the case that you will be proposed as the litigation friend. If you refuse to act as such then the Official Solicitor
will get involved and provide instructions to your son's solicitors as to how to proceed with your son's case. The London

Borough of Enfield does not dicate who the Litigation Friend appointed is. All the Official Solicitor does is provide
instructions on how to proceed with the case - which has been your role so far. They do not run the legal case.

Hope that answers your queries in relation to the Claim for Possession but if not either call or email back.

Kind Regards

Ronak Ahmed
Consultant Solicitor

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 1:51:48 PM

To: Ronak Ahmed; Sean Shanmuganathan

Subject: RE: Your Son' Case

Dear Ronak and Sean

| have tried to call the office today to find out what is our next steps | do not understand what Enfield Council has done and what has
been written in there letters to the court dated, 06/06/2019 10/06/2019 12/06/2019 and 26/06/2019, should we have not been included in
these letters so we had an understanding of what and how Enfield Council wanted to process with this case?

Should we not be aware what Enfield Council has done regarding the Official Solicitor to consider whether he is prepared to act as
Litigation Friend?

I am not sure what the Official Solicitor does, and how Enfield Council can get a solicitor they choose | just do not understand how this
works and if Enfield Council has ever had contract with this Official Solicitor, does this also mean you will not be acting for my son and it
will be this Official Solicitor Which would not be someone my son has chosen to act for him.?

Could someone please get back to me regarding this and can the letters that have been sent to the court via Enfield Council be
requested, | do believe we have a right to know what is going on here and right now are we going to be left with not knowing anything
until the 12/12/2019?

Regards



Lorraine Cordell

From: Ronak Ahmed [mailto:ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk]
Sent: 18 July 2019 11:37

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Your Son' Case

Good morning

Please see attached order received from the Council today.

Kind Regards

Ronak Ahmed
Consultant Solicitor

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP



